L Herefordshire

Council
Economy, communities and corporate
Geoff Hughes - Director
Members of the Planning site inspection: Our Ref:  Sl-Tuesday 15 October 2019

Graham Andrews, Paul Andrews, Polly Andrews, Please ask for: - Tim Brown

Toni Fagan, Elizabeth Foxton, John Hardwick, Direct Line:  (01432) 260239

Bernard Hunt, Terry James, Tony Johnson, email:  tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk
Mark Millmore, Jeremy Milln, Paul Rone, Alan Seldon,

John Stone and Yolande Watson

8 October 2019
Dear Councillor,
Site inspection(s) - Tuesday 15 October 2019
The planning committee will be undertaking site inspection(s) at the following site(s).

On this occcasion because of the number of visits and their location a mini bus is being arranged.
This will depart at 9:30 AM from the Shire hall on Tuesday 15 October 2019.

The inspection(s) will take place from 10.00 am, Please note that traffic and conditions may have an
impact on the precise start time(s).

Please find attached the relevant location plan(s). Please also find attached an extract from the
council’s constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

9:30 AM DEPART SHIREHALL

1. 10:00 AM: 191288 - LAND AT OAKLAND'S PADDOCK, LANGSTONE LANE,
LLANGARRON HR9 6NJ

5-6

Proposed erection of four dwellings and associated works.

Ward:

2. 11:00 AM: 191330 - LAND TO THE NORTH WEST OF IVY COTTAGE, GARWAY 7.8
COMMON, GARWAY HR2 8RF

Erection of a single storey residential dwelling (c3) with garage, private driveway
and creation of new access into the highway.

Ward: Birch

3. 12:15 PM: 190032 - LAND TO THE WEST OF B4361, LUSTON, 9-10
HEREFORDSHIRE. HR6 OEB

Proposed development of 8 houses and garages.

Ward: Bircher



4, 1:00 PM: 182607 - LAND NORTH OF THE CORNER HOUSE, TEMPLE LANE,

LITTLE HEREFORD CROSSING 11-12
Proposed creation of 4 new dwellings.
Ward: Leominster North & Rural

5. 2:30 PM: 184593 - WOODMILL COTTAGE, OCHRE HILL, WELLINGTON 13-14

HEATH, LEDBURY, HR8 1LZ
Change of use of existing annex into holiday let accommodation.

Ward: Ledbury North

Yours sincerely,

7 Brown

Tim Brown
Democratic services officer

c.c. Local ward member(s) and parish/town council(s)

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk



5.6.12

5.6.13

5.6.14

5.6.15

5.6.16

5.6.17

5.6.18

PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS

Site Inspections

Site Inspections by the committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues
where site circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true
particularly when the issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of
an historic building or the effect of development on local amenity. However, site
inspections are costly, cause delay to decisions and are an unsuitable place for
holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

(a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental
planning consideration; or

(b) a judgement is required on visual impact; or

(c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to
the conditions being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without
visiting the site in question.

The chairperson of the planning committee and the assistant director
Environment and place will determine which applications will be the subject of a
prior site inspection. This does not prevent any member of the committee
requesting a site inspection of a site at the committee meeting when it has not
already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the
material conditions. Any member of the committee may request a site inspection,
but reasons based on the above criteria must be stated.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out
relevant features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the
physical features of the site and ask questions through the chairperson or the
officers to seek clarification. Neither the applicant/agent nor third parties will be
allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input of these parties is made at
the committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the chairperson of the planning
and regulatory committee the appropriate parish or town council may be invited to
observe the inspection. In these circumstances the parish or town council may
not contribute to the opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case is permitted at site inspections and
all questions from you will be put through the chairperson.

The visiting party will stay together as a group. Wherever possible the party
should arrive at and leave the site together.

As a member of the planning and regulatory committee when on site visits you
should not make any comments that could create an impression that you had



5.6.19

5.6.20

5.6.21

already formed a view on the merits of the application. No decision on the
application should be made until the meeting of the planning and regulatory
committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have
before them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision,
including any material facts arising from the site visit which the assistant director
environment and place considers should be reported to the committee.

Conduct of visits

(a) visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

(b) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will open the visit and remind
members of its purpose and conduct.

(c) Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are
raised which necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this
should be done after the close of the visit and the outcome reported to the
subsequent committee.

(d) Ward members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked
to highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

(e) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will close the visit.

General matters

(&) No decision will be made concerning the application on site.
(b) no formal notes will be made.

(c) no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not
possible for you to attend a committee visit), you should view the site only
from public vantage points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested
parties, and, if there is such discussion, make it clear that no decision on
the application will be taken until it has been discussed at committee.



- Langstone
Cottage

\ 7((/9 W\
oodfields 7.

\&L -

AQ-“%

\l‘l‘WayrGo—Through
d & Cottage
I
\

L

— 1 Z P SR
Potacre \&,J ,/(, / N ~ N J%Bemithan
Cottages %/ { \/ <ﬁ3 Y < €Court Farm
. 9 / s y &
/

Spring
Cottage

The Pond
Workshop

AThe Old \ \s. N = N A\

\
# “Police House ] ABCRN
/7 / NParkmill
J7 v | \ g
& « 72m
V4 3 2NN
i \

N . ] E(e)r%fg)r(dzsg(i)re Council Planning Services A ation N u m ber 1 91 88 - gﬁ:g[?\fl{;:t:ﬁrers
Herefordshlre :grffgzr% Proposed erection of four dwellings and associated works

council Land at Oakland's Paddock, Langstone Lane, Llangarron
Tel: 01432260000

/

T W3LI VANIO¥

Target Determination Date
18 October 2019

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168) . . N
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. Al rights reserved. * Appllcatlon Site
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






Black House

Common J.'L

\
\ //’ p
B ross
'\fw \L(rfstvmd) Preceptory

Remains of

N\ N
\OuabCotta‘ge o

L

\ 7

\‘/’;/‘
i / g Iss. ’)/v/

e
Glasshouse Farm P:

\
\ \
N
~——
W
e
(Qé TZ&TS
\/\W\
P IRNER\N
\

The (opp\(
3

Coed Lank /
Wood //
G \ W /]
N/4
7 . /
7 \ N
N
3
VaN A

\}7

Werndee Wood

b
rothland

AN

Council

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168)

© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.

© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

O Herefordshire

01432 260000

Appllcatlon Number 191330

Erection of a single storey residential dwelling (C3) with garage,
private driveway and creation of new access into the highway
Land to the North West of lvy Cottage, Garway Common, Garway, Hereford

Case Officer
Simon Withers

Target Determination Date
18 October 2019

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






Quarry Coppice

\\
\%&’:&\Seggm Hall \

\\\ /! Lyﬂ\atts L )

23{3;;2“ =

/ /\ A 7

O

2 >

=388 e Homestead :|

, . , . - =

N E(e)r%fg)r(dzsgge Council Planning Services Appl Icatlon N um ber 1 90032 232;(?;1’(\::; w

Herefordshlre :gffng% Proposed development of 8 houses and garages

O Land to the West of B4361, Luston, Herefordshire Target Determination Date

COU“CI' Tel: 01432 260000 4 March 2019

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168) . . N
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved. *App"catlon Slte
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






4\
Red Roofs \L \

B

\) Sports
A\ Facility

o “"\ g Keepers
Taylors Orles \&~ 7\ Cottage /47

Little Hereford
——_ _Crossing Gatekeepers
= | Cottage

/\\tﬁ\ LynchFarr!11=u4 7 L

St
\ /?n Court
J L

s /m/ a

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

Herefordshire
o counc‘l Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168)
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Appllcatlon Number 182607

Proposed creation of 4 no. new dwellings
Land north of The Corner House, Temple Lane, Little Hereford Crossing, Herefordshire

Case Officer

Andrew Banks 'b

Target Determination Date
10 September 2018

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






N

Qsam' N\

7 8\ ] G
/ 4
// Raycombe Hous/e
~ /

K
/
/The

0
i
'

Walled
q’arden fi A

7

IR
£ 3 “fw‘ </Lantern Grove
T

N

%
\\

A b
\Duﬂbleton Wood \\

¥

[
/ 4
e |

i \\\
grarml |

Farml i\ b=
=\ 9 g7

%

Raycomb Wood [

1

~ — HOLLOW. i N
() J
"

Canﬁon HeathWood ™

\ . /
//
;\1, 7y q Ay
S VR
,‘; R ,@7?‘\7}35/‘, /! :
| [Reservoir (cov) AN
I R S0 LS

] y
[0

&
Lavenger
Copp'\cea",
¥ o
.
—Squatters Broomy Hill7 Tin
% Cottage | = ——_Coppice v
~_/
/ 3
// "

\
\
\\

\\ Ql\piands
\Gottage
>
2

G e V¥,
~, /7~ Pheasants Roost

a // o & 4

N ) E(e)r%fg)r(dzsg(i)re Council Planning Services ‘ Appl ication N um ber //1 84593 / / - ' ?:sSﬁ (B)::Z;(r
ﬁ .O Herefordshlre :gffng% Change of Use of existing Annex into Holiday Let Accommodation

%

4
L

G

7

Woodmill Cottage, Ochre Hill, Wellington Heath, Ledbury, Herefordshire Target Determination Date

6 June 2019

counCiI Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168)

© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. Al rights reserved. *Appllcatlon Site
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







	Agenda
	 Site Inspections - constitution extract may 19
	1 10:00 AM: 191288 - LAND AT OAKLAND'S PADDOCK, LANGSTONE LANE, LLANGARRON HR9 6NJ
	2 11:00 AM: 191330 - LAND TO THE NORTH WEST OF IVY COTTAGE, GARWAY COMMON, GARWAY HR2 8RF
	3 12:15 PM: 190032 - LAND TO THE WEST OF B4361, LUSTON, HEREFORDSHIRE. HR6 0EB
	4 1:00 PM: 182607 - LAND NORTH OF THE CORNER HOUSE, TEMPLE LANE, LITTLE HEREFORD CROSSING
	5 2:30 PM: 184593 - WOODMILL COTTAGE, OCHRE HILL, WELLINGTON HEATH, LEDBURY, HR8 1LZ

